



CITY OF SYRACUSE PUBLIC ART APPLICATION

Project Title: Through the Cracks

Installation Type:

- Donation to permanent art collection
 Temporary installation
 Proposed date and duration of installation: _____
 Mural on private property

Installation Location

Property Name: Delavan Studios
Street Address: 509 W. Fayette Street, Syracuse NY 13204
Location Description [e.g., 15 ft. from building entrance]: The mural will be located on the east-facing exterior wall of Delavan Studios "Building E" next to W. Fayette Street between entry doors for 517 W. Fayette Street and 519 W. Fayette Street.

Artwork Type [e.g., sculpture, mural, video]: mural

Artwork Description [include fabrication date; medium, dimensions, materials and finishes]:
Mural will painted on top of a fresh coat of taupe Luxon XP waterproof flat elastomeric paint over building masonry. White image background will be Sherwin Williams Emerald Extra White Satin External latex paint. Black and Yellow are Montana 94 matte spray paints. Image size is approximately 62 feet long by 20 feet tall. Painting will begin as soon as the project is approved, and should take one month to complete (planned by end of June, 2023).

Artist

Name: Tony Washington
Address: 239 Fellows Avenue, Syracuse, NY 13210
Phone: 315-254-9828
Email: tonewash.info@gmail.com

Current Owner (if applicable)

Name: _____
Address: _____
Phone: _____
Email: _____

Applicant

Name: Harold Kyle
Address: 509 W. Fayette Street, Syracuse NY 13204
Phone: 315-416-4619
Email: harold@delavanstudios.com

Signature: _____ **Date** _____

Through the Cracks Overview

Harold Kyle, Delavan Studios

Because of the terrific reception for the mural painted by Cayetano Valenzuela at Delavan Studios last year, we are planning a second mural in 2023. Tony Washington will paint a mural called “Through the Cracks” measuring approximately 62’ x 20’ on the opposite side of the building from Cayetano’s “And Still I Rise.”

The intention of Tony’s mural has always been to show the energy and creativity that happens inside Delavan Studios. The initial design had incorporated art materials, but we felt that concept was too static and literal; the resulting image looked more like a junk drawer. After brainstorming new ideas with Tommy Lincoln of Stay Fresh (a building tenant), we decided to illustrate creativity metaphorically through flight and the abundance of nature. We intentionally chose two species that thrive despite the urban environment here. Carpenter bees and dandelions, much like artists, flock to abandoned old buildings to work and thrive. The graphic black-and-white style will be visible to the over 10,000 daily westbound travelers on W. Fayette St. to help to convey the creativity bubbling inside.

Project Costs		
Item	Vendor	Amount
Surface Prep	Jeff Beck	\$4,200
Artwork Design and Painting	Tony Washington	\$10,000
White Paint	Sherwin Williams	\$300
Black Paint	Commercial Art Supply	\$200
Yellow Paint	Commercial Art Supply	\$100
Project Total Costs		\$14,800
Project Funding		
Holiday Open House		\$5,735
TNT Special Projects Grant		\$7,765
Delavan Studios		\$1,300
Project Total Funding		\$14,800





ACTIVE ROCK
519-231-1111
D1
BOXCAR

519



ANTHONY WASHINGTON

tonewash.info@gmail.com | (315) 254-9828 | Syracuse, NY 13206

**WEBSITE,
PORTFOLIO,
PROFILES**

- tonewash.com
- instagram.com/t0newash

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Anthony Washington is a reputable Syracuse creative recognized for consistently developing innovative techniques to encourage creativity and visual aesthetics, he is a renowned artist experienced in scenic work, murals, photography, and illustration. Anthony is a disciplined and productive scenic with diverse and varied portfolio showcasing personal evolution in his artistic journey.

SKILLS

- Interior/Exterior Painting
- Texture Painting
- Scenic Aging
- Illustration
- Photography
- Street Art/Graffiti Style Painting/Aerosol
- Mural Painting
- Fine Art
- Carpentry
- Adobe Suite Software

WORK HISTORY

Lead Preparator/ Exhibitions Manager | Everson Museum Art Syracuse - Syracuse, NY 03/2022 - CURRENT

- Created and executed displays of museum level artwork.
- Installed exhibitions and facilitated artistic visions
- Maintaining relations with outside artistic talent and coordinating meetups with potential gallery artists
- Material ordering/fabrication of museum displays
- General facility maintenance

Scenic Lead | Lights On Fayette "Manodrome (2022)" - Syracuse, NY 11/2021 - 01/2022

- Worked with the Production Designer and Art Director in executing set painting, scenic aging, and prop aging, using paints, tools, and various medium.
- Interior painting, wallpapering, paneling, wooden trim installation,
- Estimated material costs/quantities of paints and raw materials purchased for the production within budget.
- Directed/managed scenic team
- On-set assembly and wrap, restoring sets/sites to original state, post production.

-Managing upkeep of receipts/petty cash, and maintaining communication with the Production Designer and Art Director throughout the film

Scenic Artist | American High "Empire Waist" 2021 - 10/2021 - 11/2022
Syracuse, NY

- Interior painting
- Prop painting
- Working with Set Dec. Department, Scenic Lead, and Art Director in executing painting tasks.
- Retrieving ordered paint from paint suppliers
- washing/cleaning painting equipment

Scenic | Redhouse Theatre "R E N T" (2019) - Syracuse, NY 09/2019 - 09/2022

- Painted Graffiti/Street Art Themed panels and backdrops.

Art Handler/Warehouse Technician | Atelier 4 - New York, NY 03/2016 - 08/2018

- Carpentry, Cutting and building wooden fine art crates for domestic and international transport
- Constructing cardboard slipcases, shadowboxes, slat crates, and travel frames
- Packaging fine art into crates using various methods
- General warehouse carpentry, building and repairing storage racks/cantilevers
- Facilitating paperwork transactions and recording flow of warehouse dock traffic
- Recording and labeling fine art for short and long-term storage

Production Assistant | Garnier Fructis - New York, NY 05/2012 - 05/2013

- Assisted crew members/talent with on-site tasks
- Moved lighting equipment, photo equipment, stage gear
- Made supply runs/equipment delivery and return
- Handled and managed receipts

EDUCATION

SUNY Purchase, Purchase, NY 12/2013

Bachelor of Fine Arts: Photography

Onondaga Community College, Syracuse, NY 05/2011

Associate in Photography: Photography

PUBLICATIONS

Illustrator

"Leeroy The Wide Mouth Frog"

Children's Book, Jackie Grace (2016)

"Leeroy Gets Real"

Children's Book, Jackie Grace (2016)

"Leeroy Joins The Band"

Children's Book, Jackie Grace (2018)

LANGUAGES

Spanish



Limited Working

MURALS

PS 196 Ten Eyck Playground (Bushwick, Brooklyn 2014)

Table 87 Pizza Billboard/Street Art Replications (Gowanus, Brooklyn 2014)

LowBrow Boutique (Bushwick, Brooklyn 2015)

RedHouse Parking Garage (Syracuse, NY 2019)

Three Lives Bar (Syracuse, 2021)

American High (Liverpool, NY 2021)

Gear Factory Roof (Syracuse, NY 2021)